From: Hnat, John J - DNR

To: Dillon Plamann
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:30:00 PM

Ok, great. Thanks again.

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6

That being the case, | would prefer to upload to the claim to the efile site, as it would be more
secure than email. | will have our Project Assistant do that on Monday and | will email you and let
you know when it is uploaded.

Thank you, and have a nice weekend!

DILLON PLAMANN | Project Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham | Engineering & Environmental

909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, WI 53081

P: 920.453.0700

C: 920.946.2407

fehr-graham.com

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6

We do need those to show things have been paid and match up to the invoices etc.

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6

Hi John,
Looking through the claim, there are also a lot of pages that include pictures of checks with routing
numbers and account numbers. Can | also remove these pages in the version | email you? Or do you

need these for your review?

Thank you,
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
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: FW: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6
Importance: High

Dillon, don’t include the person SSN when you send it please.

From: Hnat, John J - DNR

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6

Dillon,

Can you send me Claim #6 by email. If it’s too large, then upload it to the efile. Thanks.

& 0 Fuat, OP.G P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Southeast Region Headquarters

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(@) phone:  (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523

(&) fax: (414) 263-8550

(I=1) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wi in.gov

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how I did.

Notice: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient

must be consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.

E..
dnr.wi.gov
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From: Hnat, John J - DNR

To: Dillon Plamann
Subject: RE: BRRTS # 02-41-545142 Master Drycleaning Inc.
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:43:00 PM

Great thanks. Have a great weekend

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: BRRTS # 02-41-545142 Master Drycleaning Inc.

Hi John,

Sorry about that, | printed out the wrong linking spreadsheet. Attached should be the right one with
a column for CO #5.

| did see your other email also. | will have to check on the size if | can send it through email (I will
remove the SSN). If not | will get it uploaded to the efile site.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: BRRTS # 02-41-545142 Master Drycleaning Inc.

Dillon,

Unless I’'m missing something in the linking spreadsheet, where are the costs in the budget column?
It shows a total of $49,986, not the $10, 969 requested for Change Order #5. Shouldn’t Change
Order #5 be in a separate Budget Column as pending?

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 2:46 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
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Cc: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>; Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>
Subject: BRRTS # 02-41-545142 Master Drycleaning Inc.

Hi John,

Attached is the change order that Don spoke to you about yesterday. It will also be uploaded to the
WDNR efile site for you.

If you have any questions please let us know.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>

Cc: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>; Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning

0Ok, got it.

From: Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: 'Matt Dahlem' <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>; Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning

Thanks John! Really appreciate your efforts.

Donald P. Gallo
Phone: 262.409.2283 | Cell: 414.507.6350
Axley Brynelson, LLP

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:30 AM

To: Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>

Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning
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Hi Don,

Will this be the third injection request? No, it will be for 3 new ground water monitoring wells to
define extent of ground water impacts offsite to the north and northwest. One was to be completed
in 2018.

| can look at the proposal when Fehr Graham uploads it to our efile site. I'll try and see if | can get it
approved as soon as | can. Fehr Graham will have to remember to send in the DERF Reimbursement
Linking Spreadsheet Form 4400-214d along with the proposal.

From: Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 9:45 AM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Master Dry Cleaning

Jay;

We have had several interested buyers in the property and all have conditioned any purchase and
redevelopment of this property on WDNR NR 726 Case Closure.

It turns out that we need to send you a submittal for two or three additional ground water
monitoring wells so that they can be installed at the same time that Fehr does the injection wells.

We would appreciate a fast review and turn on the approval of these additional wells so that they
can be installed during the upcoming planned injection.

Thank you and Fehr Graham will be submitting this additional work scope for you review and
approval probably yet this week.

Donald P. Gallo

Axley Brynelson LLP

N20 W22961 Watertown Road
Waukesha, Wi. 53186
262-409-2283 direct
414-507-6350 mobile
dgallo@axley.com

Don P. Gallo

Attorney

Phone: 262.409.2283 | Mobile: 414.507.6350

Email: DGallo@axley.com | http://www.axley.com
Axley Brynelson, LLP | N20W22961 Watertown Rd | Waukesha, WI 53186

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of this transmittal, the information in this transmission is confidential and protected from
disclosure by the attorney-client privilege, attorney work-product doctrine, privacy laws, or by its proprietary nature. This transmission is intended for
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the exclusive use of the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient or responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are notified that any
use, copying, disclosure, dissemination, or other distribution of the information is strictly prohibited and you may be subject to legal restrictions or
sanctions. If you have received this communication in error or are not sure whether it is confidential, please immediately notify us by return email or
telephone at (608) 257-5661 and destroy all copies. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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Lab vocs vapor s 7600 s 57600 |5 - s 57600 s = s - s 57600 [100% Conplets
[rask P s s - s s E s - [100% Compiete
Gontaciors s 23370 s 235700 |5 s aaww s = s - s 239700 [100% Complete
Lot s 156600 s 156600 5 S1200 s 12sen0 s s s 31200 s snw s 942,00 [100% Compiete
Disposal s — s — s s B
Gontactos s 2019080 s 2019080 [ 5 — s wiom s B s - S 2619080 |100% Gompiets
Lan] s 230000 s 258000 [ s s s s - s - s 2.380.00 [100% Complete
Lao| s 2400 s 020005 — s 2400 s B s - s 624,00 [100% Compite
s 5
[Tas I Contngency Addion Ghemical o Base s ,
Contacta] s 23500 s 255000 |5 T s s s B s - s 2.350.00 [100% Compite
Gheomaia] s 402500 s 4025005 s sosm s B s - s 402500 [100% Compite
: cate s 5
Lan s 00,00 s %0000 5 s Son00 s = s 90000 [0% Complte
Private Locate s 0000 s w0000 s — s 0000 s - s - s 40000 [0% Gomplete
[Fask 3 injection s - s -
[Geoprobe Ijection ¢ day s erss0 s 673500 |5 - s emmm s E s . s 673500 [0% Complete
s 148050 s 748050 | 5 s ramso s - s - s 748050 [0% Complete
Lab Requd by Inject Permit s s 500005 - s 508005 — s Son00 s B s - s 508,00 [0% Gomplete
[rask s wseroo s 3256700 [ 5 — s msna s - s 3256700 [0% Complote
s B s B
[Task 4 Post Inj Monitor 2 weeks Field, 4 Monhs Lab GW, Field Vapor s . s - Jo% Compete
s 90000 s 900005 s So000 s = s -
[Task 105 Well Inst GW Sam Extrt s senols  sasm]s o600 s 165790 s aseato s tesreo s 165790 s s s 10000 s 291020 |100% Compiete
[Task 5: GW Monitoring 6 events at 12 wells s %0000 s 200005 - s 90000 s 2 3 -
ian s si0000 s soocols  soooo]s 610000 |5 220000 5 30000 s o0 s 110000 s 220000 s 200000 s 170000 [50% Compite
s = s B
s B s B
Sub-Contactor Cost Total s aisssols  wsewsl|s 5025080 | 5 - |s  sroso|s 27ac|s  tesame]s stem|s 12151005 - s - s - s - Is - s - s - s - s - Is - Is  sweols vwowls iesreo]s s - Is - Is 110000 [ . - s - s 416990 s 153000
DERF ELIGIBLE SUB-TOTALS s misotso|s  22st050]s so75500 |5 too0o0|s  7azos00|s  tosesoo|s  2riossso|s 5545200 s s00|s  samsoo|s  ssoo|s 227000 |5 ___220000]s 2et500|s  ties00]s  soooo|s 7s000]s  zeatoo|s  st200]s  iioooo|s  iesro|s  sissoo|s  imoooo|s  tewoo|s sies00|s  tomoo]s  mmoo]s  assoo s s 3188500 [ 5 s ~ |5 mmsw]s  zezmso]s  reswo]s 66000]s _ se1200|s  sassoo|s 2054900
Non-DERF Elgible Expenses Check $ 3188590
VPLE Submital s 50000 5000 s
Prase 1 for veLE s 516000 5 (516000) s s[5 000 0005 27000 s
[Ciy Waunatosn Permit s 15000 s (15000) s 7500 s
[oNR njectin Pormit. Tach Rev Fee s — s s
raver s 27000 s
lciam s a0
NonDERF Cost Total s 150,00 s s s S o s 7500 s00 s 89000 5 8000 s 770,00 s s s 5000 o s 21000 s s s E 45,00 s
INVOICE GRAND TOTAL s 55,582.00 | Is 970.00]s  3.13500] s 850.00] § 227000] s 220000]% 2,490.00] § 2,00500] s 1,39000] s 133000]s  3411.00]s 31200[s  1.100.00]s 1657.90[ s 324500]s  1,19000]§ 101000]'s 3,455.00 8 1,020.00] § 1,77500] 8 455.00] 8 34500] § s
T —— 2 N N | T B ) N I N N N ey T -
Retainer 5720
Check Date 1142018 212412018 3/18/2018 50612018 5/3012018 111412018 3312019 3312019 21912019 211912019 2119/2019 332019 61912019 6/23/2019 1112412019 121812019 Ineligible Check ~ § 3.475.00

Check Total $ 97000 § 313500 § 85000 $ 227000 § 229000 5,635 § 133000 § 345600 § 31200 § 110000 § 1,657.90 § 324500 § 1,19000 § 101000 $5,980.00 § 45500




